
 

 

 

 

FRESNO ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES COMMISSION 
SANCTUARY AND SUPPORT SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 

VIA ZOOM 
https://fresnoeoc.zoom.us/j/85657706958?pwd=RzdoV2NJbTVJSVpObjBNaW9GRm54dz09  

 Meeting ID: 856 5770 6958 
 Passcode: 935688 

Call-In Phone Number: (669) 900-6833 
 

THURSDAY, September 9, 2021 
12:00 – 1:00 PM 

 
Agenda 

           
Presenter     Motion   Page 

I. CALL TO ORDER Tom Nino 

II. ROLL CALL Anita Ponce   

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES Tom Nino Approve 2 
June 10, 2021 

IV. PROGRAM UPDATES Misty Gattie-Blanco Information 5 
 Program Activity Reports 
 Accomplishments and Challenges 
 Program Funding Activities 

V. PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENTS Misty Gattie-Blanco Information 
 Q-Space Pop-Ups, Various Dates and Times, Zoom (Handout) 
 Art Hop: October 7, 2021, 5:00 – 9:00 PM, LGBTQ+ Resource Center 
 Community Awareness: November is National Runaway Prevention Month  
 Art Hop: November 4, 2021, 5:00 – 9:00 PM, LGBTQ+ Resource Center 
 Art Hop: December 2, 2021, 5:00 – 9:00 PM, LGBTQ+ Resource Center 
 28th Annual Making Spirits Bright: December 4, 2021, Time TBD  
 Warming the Homeless: December 8, 2021, 6:00 PM   
 Central Valley Freedom Coalition General Meeting: December 15, 2021, Time & Location TBD 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
 Next meet is scheduled on December 9, 2021. 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT 
(This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Advisory Board on items within 
jurisdiction but not on the agenda. Comments are limited to three minutes). 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 



SANCTUARY AND SUPPORT SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD MEETING 

VIA ZOOM 

THURSDAY, June 10, 2021 

 

Minutes 
       
I. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order by Tom Nino, Chair, at 12:03 PM  

  

II. ROLL CALL 

There was a quorum established at this meeting. 

 

P = Present, A = Absent, X = Excused Absence 

Staff Present: 

Michelle L. Tutunjian, Chief Operating Officer        

Misty Gattie-Blanco, Sanctuary Director     

Chrystal Streets, Homeless Services Manager  

Jen Cruz, LGBTQ+ Manager 

Amber Secundino, CVAHT Manager 

Anita Ponce, Program Assistant III  

 

    

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

December 10, 2020 - De Jesus Perez/Arambula M/S/C to approve December Meeting 

Minutes.  All in Favor. 

March 11, 2021 –De Jesus Perez/Arambula M/S/C to approve December Meeting Minutes.  

All in Favor. 

 

IV. PROGRAM ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Gattie-Blanco updated and provided an overview to the Committee on upcoming program 

events/meetings:  Illuminate Our Pride, Annual Fireworks Sales, and Central Valley Freedom 

Coalition Meeting (via Zoom). 

 

V. PROGRAM UPDATES  

 Program Activity Reports 

Gattie-Blanco gave a brief overview of the program reports. 

 

Arambula inquired on City Youth Navigation to determine what the difference is on 

linkages versus referrals. Streets clarified linkages is a warm hand off (i.e., what MAP 

Point does) and referrals is providing them information about an organization.  

 

Arambula inquired why there are zero’s (0) in the Youth Shelter report, was it because 

the Shelter was closed?  Gattie-Blanco informed the Committee there has not been any 

Tom Nino, Chair  

Social Services Representative 
P 

Cynthia Cervantes 

Health Representative   
A 

Amy Arambula 

Fresno EOC Commissioner P 
Law Enforcement - Open 

N/A 

Felipe De Jesus Perez 

Fresno EOC Commissioner 
P 

Business Representative – Open 

 
N/A 

Itzi Robles 

Fresno EOC Commissioner 
A 

Sanctuary Representatives (Varies) 
X 

Michael Reyna 

Community At Large 
P 

 
 



referrals for homeless youth during this reporting period. A lot can be attributed to the 

increase in family shelters and that students are not in in-person school. There are 

some upcoming changes that Gattie-Blanco and Streets have been made aware of 

through RHY ACT as to the population that can be served. Gattie-Blanco informed the 

committee we are up this year for the competitive grant and are planning to lower bed 

count because the definition of who can be served is changing and because of the 

increase in family shelters. 

 

Arambula asked about Youth Bridge Housing and if County is paying for housing, Gattie-

Blanco informed the Committee we have two contracts, 14 beds are being paid by the 

County and City pays for two (2) beds. The “number of days per leavers” clients can stay 

up to six months, during COVID some clients stayed past the 6 months too. Housing 

programs are pretty stable with HomePlate having a two-year program term. 

 

Arambula inquired who is providing legal services for CVAHT. Secundino informed the 

Committee Centro La Familia, a Cal-OES Sub awardee, and numbers are lower due to 

COVID.   

                                                                                                                                                             

Streets presented an overview of Accomplishment/Challenges for Housing, Outreach 

and Shelters. The new Fresno City College Project HOPE program that is assisting 64 

persons into getting housing. Arambula inquired if Master Lease means Fresno EOC 

Leases and then sub-leases to clients, Streets confirmed that is correct. 

 

Secundino shared Evelyn Gonzalez has been promoted to Outreach Coordinator, we 

have received continued funding from CalOES for 2021-2022 year, as well as Slave 2 

Nothing funds for emergency apartment.   

 

Cruz gave an overview of the Accomplishments/Challenges for LGBTQ+ Center, we were 

awarded $58K for the network of care and LGBTQ+ Competency Training to various 

programs/businesses has increased. Gattie-Blanco shared the competency training is a 

fee for service and is not limited to anyone or organization. 

 

Cruz shared today was the City Council’s Proclamation for the City of Fresno for Pride 

Month Accomplishments and Challenges. A flag raising ceremony will take place, 

tomorrow at City Hall. For the first time ever Fresno State University had a rainbow flag 

raising ceremony following last week’s Fresno City College Flag raising ceremony.   

 

Cruz mentioned City Councils proclamation back in April, 2020 for Transgender Day of 

Visibility with emphasize on medical providers doing more to learn about transgender 

healthcare due to the lack of services in the Central Valley. 

 

 Program Funding Activities 

Gattie-Blanco gave a brief overview to the Committee.   

 

Arambula inquired for Fresno City College housing navigations, they are paying for rent 

and we are providing wrap around services? Fresno City College pay rent directly to the 

clients, provide housing navigation and case management. Our staff work with clients to 

submit payment for rent, moving clients into the apartment and ensuring they are 

staying in the apartment while they work toward permanent housing. 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

Gattie-Blanco and Natalie Chavez will be highlighting Project HOPE at Rotary Club Meeting 

and how the nationwide pilot program and partnership is working. De Jesus Perez inquired 

“How are we reaching out to youth at rural communities to help them?” Gattie-Blanco 



shared City College is currently working on marketing material and even without distributing 

material, at one point there were 300 people on the waiting list. Gattie-Blanco will remind 

City College of the rural communities.  

Gattie-Blanco informed the Committee when outreach is being conducted, including in rural 

communities, we link people to other services within Sanctuary and Support Services.  

Next meeting is scheduled on September 9, 2021. 

 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT 

None at this time. 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:48 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Misty Gattie-Blanco 

Sanctuary Director 



Hero Team 2

Grant Period: 09/01/2020 - 08/31/2021

Street 
Outreach 

Total

QTR 1 (September - November) 382 4 22 350 6 246 135 1 0 0

QTR 2 (December - February) 226 2 11 213 0 158 66 0 0 0

QTR 3 (March - May) 278 3 15 256 4 181 93 4 0 0

QTR 4 (June - August) 166 1 8 158 0 119 46 1 0 0

YTD TOTAL 1052 10 56 977 10 704 340 6 0 0

City Youth Navigation
Grant Period: 07/01/21-06/30/22

QTR 1 (July-September) 10 3 18 5 5 1 0 6 0 29 0 14 15 0 0

QTR 2 (October-December)

QTR 3 (January-March)

QTR 4 (Apil-June)

YTD TOTAL 10 3 18 5 5 1 0 6 0 29 0 14 15 0 0

Q
U

AR
TE

R

To
ta

l R
ea

ch
ed

#
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

To
ta

l S
er

ve
d

#
 o

f e
xi

ts

City Youth Navigation Goals

#
 o

f m
ea

ls

Q
U

AR
TE

R

#
of

 h
ou

si
ng

 
se

ar
ch

es

#
 o

f t
ra

in
in

gs

#
 o

f r
ef

er
ra

ls

of
 d

oc
 

re
ad

in
es

s

#
 o

f f
am

iie
s

INTAKES

#
 o

f p
os

iti
ve

 
ex

its

#
 h

om
el

es
s 

ve
rif

ic
at

io
ns

Sanctuary and Support Services
Outreach and Navigation

no
t g

iv
en

1
7

 a
nd

 U
nd

er

1
8

-2
4

2
5

+

M
al

e

Fe
m

al
e

O
th

er
/N

ot
 G

iv
en

To
ta

l 
un

du
pl

ic
at

ed
 

#
 o

f d
iv

er
si

on
s

#
 o

 c
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 
en

tr
y 

as
se

ss
m

en
ts

#
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
s

#
 o

f l
in

ka
ge

s

Age Gender Drop-In Center Total

To
ta

l R
ea

ch
ed



BASIC CENTER PROGRAM (BCP)
Grant Period: 09/30/2020 - 09/29/2021

QUARTER

QTR 1 (October-December) 13 1 4 9 0 13 13 4 13 13 5 13 2 7%

QTR 2 (January-March) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3% Increased Health Knowledge (135)

QTR 3 (April-June) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56%

QTR 4 (July-September)* 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12%

YTD TOTAL 13 1 4 9 0 13 13 4 61 13 5 13 2 14%

8%

3%

HOMELESS YOUTH PILOT PROGRAM (HYP)
Grant Period: 04/01/2021 - 03/31/2022

QUARTER

1
8

-2
4

QTR 1 (April-June) 24 43 0 43 21 20 2 43 25 42 5 2 8 2 8 61 1333 425 11 761 5 1 24 3 0

QTR 2 (July-September) 3 39 0 21 22 15 2 39 4 23 2 4 3 4 2 66 1209 128 2 618 2 4 14 3 4

QTR 3 (October-December)

QTR 4 (January-March)

YTD TOTAL 27 82 0 64 43 35 4 82 29 65 7 6 11 6 10 127 2542 553 13 1379 7 5 38 6 4

7% 3%

9% 37%

24% 3%

6% 33%

Undup. Intakes/Shelter (300)

Counseling  (120)

Basic Health (120)

Other Housing (30)

Follow up (reunify- 210)

Follow Up (other Housing-30)

R
EU

N
IF

IA
TI

O
N

H
O

U
S

IN
G

Outreach (1000) Reunification (210)

Cal OES Goals

O
th

er

S
H

EL
TE

R

C
O

U
N

S
EL

IN
G

O
U

TR
EA

C
H

B
AS

IC
 H

EA
LT

H

U
nd

up
lic

at
ed

To
ta

l

1
7

 a
nd

 u
nd

er

M
al

e

Fe
m

al
e

Employment (36)

Safe Destination (162)

Counseling (72)

AGE GENDER

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

IL
P

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P-

 
R

EU
N

IF
IC

AT
IO

N

FO
LL

O
W

 U
P-

 H

R
EF

ER
AL

S

C
R

IS
IS

 C
O

M
M

C
O

U
N

S
EL

IN
G

EM
PL

O
YM

EN
T

S
U

B
 A

B
U

S
E 

TX

D
EN

TA
L

M
EA

LS

M
ED

IC
AL

C
O

U
N

S
EL

IN
G

Basic Center Goals

External Support (108)

U
nd

up
lic

at
ed

 
C

lie
nt

s

To
ta

l I
nt

ak
es

H
EA

LT
H

EX
TE

R
N

AL
 

S
U

PP
O

R
T

S
C

H
O

O
L 

EN
R

O
LL

M
EN

T

School Enrollment (108)

Unduplicated Youth (180)

O
th

er

Fresno EOC Sanctuary and Support Services

AGE GENDER INTAKES BCP Goals

1
2

-1
7

1
8

M
al

e

Fe
m

al
e

Sanctuary Shelters

EM
PL

O
YM

EN
T

S
TA

B
LE

 
D

ES
TI

N
AT

IO
N

unduplicated unduplicated

Cal OES Goals (unduplicated) Cal OES Services (duplicated)INTAKES



City Youth Bridge Housing
Grant Period: 07/01/21-06/30/22

QUARTER

QTR 1 (July-September) 3 2 5 0 0 0 18 0 0 9 13 32

QTR 2 (October-December)

QTR 3 (January-March)

QTR 4 (Apil-June)

YTD TOTAL 3 2 5 0 0 0 18 0 0 9 13 32

County Youth Bridge Housing
Grant Period: 07/01/21-06/30/22

QUARTER

QTR 1 (July-September) 9 3 17 17 0 146 57 4 3 0 227 54

QTR 2 (October-December)

QTR 3 (January-March)

QTR 4 (Apil-June)

YTD TOTAL 9 3 17 17 0 146 57 4 3 0 227

HOPE Program
Grant Preriod: 7/01/21-/06/30/22

QUARTER

QTR 1 (July-September) 45 65 110

QTR 2 (October-December)

QTR 3 (January-March)

QTR 4 (Apil-June)

YTD TOTAL 45 65 110

Sanctuary and Support Services
Youth Bridge Housing

#
 o

f h
ou

si
ng

 
se

ar
ch

es

#
 o

f t
ra

in
in

gs

#
 o

f m
ea

ls

City YBH Goals

#
 o

f a
du

lts

#
 o

f c
hi

ld
re

n

#
 o

f e
xi

ts

#
 o

f p
os

iti
ve

 e
xi

ts

#
 o

f t
ra

ns
po

rt
s

#
 o

f r
ef

er
ra

ls

INTAKES

to
ta

l

#
 o

f p
er

so
ns

 s
er

vv
ed

 a
t 

ris
k 

fo
r 

ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s

#
 o

f p
er

so
s 

se
rv

ed
 w

ith
 

pr
io

r 
pl

av
e 

no
t m

ea
nt

 fo
r 

ha
bi

ta
tio

n

#
 o

f i
ns

ta
nc

es
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

es

#
 o

f t
ra

in
in

gs

#
 o

f d
oc

 r
ea

di
ne

ss

County YBH Goals

#
 o

f e
xi

ts

#
 o

f e
xi

ts
 to

 a
 p

em
an

an
t 

de
st

in
at

io
n

#
 o

f o
th

er
 s

af
e 

ex
its

#
 o

f d
ay

s 
pe

r 
le

av
er

s

#
 o

f m
ea

ls

#
 o

f h
om

el
es

s 
ve

rif
ic

at
io

ns

INTAKES

#
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

#
 o

f f
am

ili
es

to
ta

l

INTAKES

1
8

-2
4

2
5

+

to
ta

l



QUARTER NEW HOUSEHOLDS EXITED HOUSEHOLDS TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS NEW ADULTS EXITED ADULTS TOTAL ADULTS NEW CHILDREN EXITED CHILDREN TOTAL CHILDREN

QTR 1 (September - November) 1 0 21 1 0 27 0 0 2

QTR 2 (December - February) 1 1 21 1 1 27 0 0 2

QTR 3 (March - May) 0 0 21 0 0 27 0 0 2

QTR 4 (June - August) 0 0 21 0 1 26 0 0 2

TOTAL 2 1 22 2 2 26 0 0 2

119% Benchmark: Assist 16 Households
86% Benchmark: Assist 35 individuals

QUARTER NEW HOUSEHOLDS EXITED HOUSEHOLDS TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS NEW ADULTS EXITED ADULTS TOTAL ADULTS NEW CHILDREN EXITED CHILDREN TOTAL CHILDREN

QTR 1 (September - November) 12 2 25 15 3 27 4 0 15

QTR 2 (December - February) 0 2 23 0 2 24 0 1 14

QTR 3 (March - May) 0 4 19 0 4 18 0 0 13

QTR 4 (June - August) 1 2 15 1 0 19 1 0 14

TOTAL 13 10 26 16 9 28 5 1 13

123% Benchmark: Assist 22 Households
159% Benchmark: Assist 22 individuals

QUARTER NEW HOUSEHOLDS EXITED HOUSEHOLDS TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS NEW ADULTS EXITED ADULTS TOTAL ADULTS NEW CHILDREN EXITED CHILDREN TOTAL CHILDREN

QTR 1 (October - December) 2 0 25 2 0 27 1 0 1

QTR 2 (January - March) 0 3 22 0 3 24 0 0 1

QTR 3 (April - June) 0 0 22 0 2 22 0 0 1

QTR 4 (July - September) 0 3 19 0 3 20 0 0 1

TOTAL 2 6 22 2 8 23 1 0 1

125% Benchmark: Assist 16 Households
122% Benchmark: Assist 18 individuals

QUARTER NEW HOUSEHOLDS EXITED HOUSEHOLDS TOTAL HOUSEHOLDS NEW ADULTS EXITED ADULTS TOTAL ADULTS NEW CHILDREN EXITED CHILDREN TOTAL CHILDREN

QTR 1 (November - January) 1 0 13 1 0 15 0 0 0

QTR 2 (February - April) 1 1 13 1 2 14 0 0 0

QTR 3 (May - July) 0 0 13 0 0 14 0 0 0

QTR 4 (August - October) 0 0 13 0 0 14 0 0 0

TOTAL 1 1 12 1 2 15 0 0 0

8% Benchmark: Assist 13 Households
7% Benchmark: Assist 15 individuals

Goal

Project Rise
Grant Period: 11/01/19 - 10/30/2020

Goal

Fresno EOC Sanctuary and Support Sevices

Permanent Housing Projects

Goal

Grant Period: 09/01/19 - 08/31/2020
Project PHoenix

Project Home Plate
Grant Period: 09/01/19 - 08/31/2020

Project Hearth
*See Challenges on 1st Quarter Accomplishments 2017

Grant Period: 10/01/19 - 09/30/2020

Goal



 
Central Valley Against Human Trafficking 

Cal OES: Human Trafficking Victim’s Assistance Program 
 

FY 19 April 1, 2020 – March 31, 2021 (extended to 06/30/21) 
 
 

 REPORTING PERIOD  

Objective 
12 Mo. 

Goal 

Reporting 
Period 

4/1/20 -
9/30/20 

Reporting 
Period 

10/1/20 - 
6/30/21 Cumulative 

% of Target 
Reached 

Number of victims 
to receive shelter 35 12 17 29 82% 

Number of victims 
to receive 
counseling 

95 20 144 164 172% 

Number legal 
services provided 28 58 2 60 214% 

 
  



 
Central Valley Against Human Trafficking 

OVC: Comprehensive Services to All Victims of Human Trafficking 
 

FY19 October 1, 2018 – September 30, 2021 
 

 

 REPORTING PERIOD  

OBJECTIVE 
36 Mo. 

Goal 
10/1/18- 
12/31/18 

1/1/19 – 
6/31/19 

7/1/19 – 
12/31/19 

1/1/20- 
6/31/20 

7/1/20– 
12/31/20 

1/1/21-
6/31/21 

7/1/21– 
9/31/21 Cumulative 

% of 
Target 

Reached 
Identify and 
Provide 
Comprehensive 
Services to All 
Victims of 
Human 
Trafficking 

150 37 122 146 137 151 166  759 506% 

Train Individuals 
on Human 
Trafficking 
Related Issues 

1,200 143 794 221 870 57 457  2,542 211% 

Reach 
individuals 
through Public 
Awareness 
Efforts 

12,000 12,717 30,963 15,858 
Still 

Collecting 
Data 

43,108 2628  105,284 877% 

Reach 
individuals 
through 
Outreach Efforts 

1,500 350 681 500 
Still 

Collecting 
Data 

448 255  2,234 148% 

 
*Data Collected Through 06/30/21  



 
Central Valley Against Human Trafficking 

OVC: Integrated Services for Minor Victims of Human Trafficking 
 

FY19 October 1, 2019 – September 30, 2022 
 
 
 
 

 REPORTING PERIOD  

OBJECTIVE 

36 
Mo. 
Goal 

10/1/19- 
12/31/19 

1/1/20 – 
6/31/20 

7/1/20 – 
12/31/20 

1/1/21- 
6/31/21 

7/1/21– 
12/31/21 

1/1/22 -
6/31/22 

7/1/22– 
9/31/22 Cumulative 

% of 
Target 

Reached 

Identify and provide 
comprehensive 
services to 75 minor 
victims of human 
trafficking. 

75 28 30 15 81    154 205% 

Connect 60 minors 
to service delivery 
systems through 
referrals 

60 28 30 15 81    154 256% 

Develop and 
Implement Minor 
Empowerment 
Group 

8 0 1 4 4    9 112% 

Develop and 
Implement Parent 
Support Group 

8 0 0 1 5    6 75% 

 
 



 
Accomplishments and Challenges 

June 2021 - August 2021 
 

Program Accomplishments Challenges Acclamations 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

Outreach  
 

 Nearly 400 unduplicated persons were contacted on the streets and provided 
with outreach services;  

 “Keeping it Cool” event assisted 109 unduplicated homeless individuals with 
clothing, cooling rags, water & food.  

 Two (2) vacant shift continue to be open despite 
several recruitment strategies; 

 The Drop-In Center remains closed due to 
COVID-19. 

 

Safe Place 
 The new rural Food Express Bus was dedicated as a mobile Safe Place site during 

the press conference in Mendota June 2021.  
 Dedicated funding to support a Safe Place 

Coordinator. 
 

Shelters 
 New Shelter Services Coordinator started in July 2021; 
 Transitional Shelter has served 39 youth with transitional shelter with 24 of these 

youth have secured gainful employment.  

 Youth Shelter has had a lack of youth due to 
COVID-19 and family shelters opening in our 
community. 

 

Housing  Housing continues to reach each benchmark serving more families than applied 
for each grant; 

 Fresno City College Project HOPE has assisted 72 persons with housing, 
reunification with family or self-resolving their housing situation since February 
2021. 

 Project Home Plate has several vacancies due to 
clients transitioning out of the project; 

 Project HOPE has 2 vacant personnel positions 
due to increased funding from the county of 
Fresno. 

 

Central Valley Against 
Human Trafficking 
(CVAHT) 

 New Case Manager/Advocate started to fill vacancy from Evelyn’s promotion; 
 CVAHT will be hosted a Central Valley Freedom Coalition Meeting with 30 

attendees.  

 Recruitment is active to fill two (2) vacant Case 
Manager/ Advocates positions; 

 Current staff are having to carry a larger 
caseload due to personnel shortage.  

 

LGBTQ+ Resource 
Center 

 “Mas Fresno Pride” event held in partnership with The Source & Dulce Up front on 
June 12 with 300 attendees; 

 First virtual Q-Space Pop Up held on June 23;  
 June 23rd 1st Q space Pop up; 
 2nd Annual Illuminate Our Pride event held in conjunction with a Vaccination Clinic 

on June 26 with over 500 attendees;  
 Annual Firework fundraiser held in July with nearly $19K in unrestricted funds 

raised; 
 CRLA in partnership with Fresno EOC held a Name and Gender Correction 

Workshop on July 31 and assisted nine (9) individuals; 

 Challenges in recruitment for a Mental Health 
Associate;  

 COVID surge halted in-person groups and 
events.  

 Fresno City Council proclaimed June as PRIDE 
month at the June 11 meeting;  

 ABC30 news interviewed LGBTQ+ Manager 
during Fresno City College’s PRIDE Flag 
Raising; 

 Central Valley Talk interviewed LGBTQ+ 
Manager & Outreach Coordinator on June 12.  

(Accomplishments.Challenges.Form.Rev.1.11.19) 



Sanctuary and Support Services 
Funding Activities 

 
Current Projects 

Sponsor/Funding Entity Grant Name / Type of Work Component Project Date 

California Governor’s 
Office of Emergency 
Services (CalOES) 

Homeless Youth Emergency Services Pilot (HY) 
Program 

Funds will expand crisis intervention and 
stabilization services for homeless youth (18-
24). Funding is up to $500,000/year for five 

years. 

Homeless 
Services 04/01/17 – 03/31/22 

U.S. Department of 
Health and Human 

Services 

Basic Center Program (BCP) 
Application submitted to support staff and 

operation costs for Sanctuary Youth Shelter for 
three years. 

Homeless 
Services 09/30/18 – 09/29/21 

U.S. Department of 
Justice, Office of Justice 

Programs, Office for 
Victims of Crime 

Comprehensive Services for Victims of All Forms 
of Human Trafficking 

To provide comprehensive services to 150 
victims of human trafficking. 

CVAHT 10/01/18 – 09/30/21 

City of Fresno 

Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) 
Homeless Youth Services 

Aim to make homelessness infrequent, brief and 
non-recurring. 

Homeless 
Services 

06/01/19 – 06/30/21 
*Amendment 1: 

07/01/21 – 06/30/23 

County of Fresno 

Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) 
Homeless Youth Services 

Aim to make homelessness infrequent, brief and 
non-recurring. 

Homeless 
Services 

06/01/19 – 06/30/21 
*Amendment 1: 

07/01/21 – 06/30/23 

U.S. Department of 
Justice, Office of Justice 

Programs, Office for 
Victims of Crime 

Integrated Services for Minor Trafficking Victims 
of Human Trafficking 

To provide direct services to minor victims of all 
forms of human trafficking and partner with two 

sub-awardees. 

CVAHT 10/01/19 – 09/30/22 

California Department of 
Health Care Services 

through Prop 64 taxes 

LGBTQ Youth Substance Use Disorder 
Prevention Program 

To provide mentorship and substance use 
prevention to LGBTQ and at-risk youth for 36-

months. 

LGBTQ+ 03/15/20 – 11/30/22 

Slave-2-Nothing 
Foundation (In-N-Out 

Burger) 

Slave 2 Nothing Foundation 
To provide emergency housing to CVAHT clients. CVAHT 04/01/21 – 03/31/22 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
PHoenix Project, PSH 

Provides permanent housing through master 
leasing, operations, supportive services, and 

administration in partnership with FHA. 

Homeless 
Services 09/01/20 – 08/31/21 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
Project Home Plate, PH-RRH 

Provide rental assistance, supportive services, 
administration in partnership with FHA. 

Homeless 
Services 09/01/20 – 08/31/21 

State of California, 
County of Fresno 

Department of Public 

Healthy Harvest 
Provide hotel coordination, case management, 

food and transportation to farmworkers who are 

Homeless 
Services 

09/20/20 – 12/31/20 
*Extended to 06/30/21 



Sponsor/Funding Entity Grant Name / Type of Work Component Project Date 
Health & Central Valley 
Community Foundation 

COVID positive and/or need quarantine 
assistance. Testing services for employers are to 

be added at a later date. 

*Contract Extension to 
06/30/22 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
Project Hearth, PSH 

Funding for rental assistance, supportive 
services, and administration in partnership with 

FHA. 

Homeless 
Services 10/01/20 – 09/30/21 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development. 
Continuum of Care 

Program Competition 

FY 2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
HERO Team 2 Expansion 

Supportive Services Only, to provide additional 
outreach and assessment to chronically 

homeless individuals and/or families and 
identify an assessment site location. 

Homeless 
Services 10/01/20 – 09/30/21 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY  2019 Continuum of Care (CoC) - Project Rise 
NEW Project. Provides permanent housing 

through master leasing, operations, supportive 
services, and administration in partnership with 

FHA. 
 

Homeless 
Services 11/01/20 – 10/31/21 

Fresno City College 
FCC Housing Navigation 

Provide Navigation Services to unstably housed 
Fresno City College Students. 

Homeless 
Services 12/01/20 – 06/30/22 

California Department of 
Health Care Services, 

California Institute from 
Behavioral Health 

Solutions, and 
Advocates for Human 

Potential 

CA Youth Opioid Response 
To provide mentorship and substance use 

prevention to LGBTQ and at-risk youth for 36-
months. 

LGBTQ+ 03/01/21 – 08/31/22 

California Governor’s 
Office of Emergency 
Services (CalOES) 

Human Trafficking Victim Assistance Program 
Partner with five sub-awardees to provide safety 
and supportive services to victims and survivors. 

CVAHT 04/01/21 – 03/31/22 

Saint Agnes Medical 
Center 

ACEs Aware Initiative Network of Care 
To be included as part of the Network of Care 

and provide resources to the LGBTQ Community. 
LGBTQ 05/01/21 – 06/30/22 

Sierra Health 
Foundation: Center for 

Health Program 
Management 

Stimulant Use Prevention and Treatment in 
Communities of Color 

To address opioid and stimulant use through 
education, prevention and treatment. 

LGBTQ 07/01/21 – 08/31/22 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
PHoenix Project, PSH 

Provides permanent housing through master 
leasing, operations, supportive services, and 

administration in partnership with FHA. 

Homeless 
Services 09/01/21 – 08/31/22 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
Project Home Plate, PH-RRH 

Provide rental assistance, supportive services, 
administration in partnership with FHA. 

Homeless 
Services 09/01/21 – 08/31/22 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
Project Hearth, PSH 

Homeless 
Services 10/01/21 – 09/30/22 



Sponsor/Funding Entity Grant Name / Type of Work Component Project Date 
Funding for rental assistance, supportive 

services, and administration in partnership with 
FHA. 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development. 
Continuum of Care 

Program Competition 

FY 2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
HERO Team 2 Expansion 

Supportive Services Only, to provide additional 
outreach and assessment to chronically 

homeless individuals and/or families and 
identify an assessment site location. 

Homeless 
Services 10/01/21 – 09/30/22 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY  2020 Continuum of Care (CoC) - Project Rise 
NEW Project. Provides permanent housing 

through master leasing, operations, supportive 
services, and administration in partnership with 

FHA. 
 

Homeless 
Services 11/01/21 – 10/31/22 

 

Pending Projects 
Sponsor/Funding Entity Grant Name / Type of Work Component Project Date 

U.S. Department of 
Justice, Office of Justice 

Programs, Office for 
Victims of Crime 

Housing Assistance for Minor Trafficking 
Victims of Human Trafficking 

To provide direct services to minor victims of 
all forms of human trafficking and partner 

with two sub-awardees. 

CVAHT 10/01/21 – 09/30/24 

U.S. Department of 
Justice, Office of Justice 

Program, Office of 
Juvenile Justice and 

Delinquency Prevention 

Mentoring for Youth Affected by the Opioid 
Crisis and Drug Addiction 

To address opioid and stimulant use through 
education, prevention and treatment and 

providing one on one mentoring. 

LGBTQ 10/01/21 – 09/30/24 

U.S. Department of 
Health and Human 

Services 

Basic Center Program (BCP) 
Application submitted to support staff and 

operation costs for Sanctuary Youth Shelter 
for three years. 

Homeless 
Services 09/30/21 – 09/29/24 

U.S. Department of 
Health and Human 

Services 

Street Outreach Program (SOP) 
Application submitted to support staff and 
operation costs for Outreach Services for 

three years. 

Homeless 
Services 09/30/21 – 09/29/24 

 

Completed Projects 
Sponsor/Funding Entity Grant Name / Type of Work Component Project Date 

County of Fresno, 
Department of Social 

Services 

2020 Census Outreach and Community 
Awareness – Demographic Hub 

To operate as a Questionnaire Assistance 
Center for individuals in the downtown area 
to complete the census. In partnership with 

LCC, Sanctuary was awarded $10,000. 

LGBTQ+ 11/01/19 - 06/30/20 

County of Fresno, 
Department of Social 

Services 

2020 Census Outreach and Community 
Awareness – Geographic Hub 

To operate as a Questionnaire Assistance 
Center for individuals in the LGBTQ 
community to complete the census. 

LGBTQ+ 11/01/19 - 06/30/20 



San Joaquin Valley 
Health Fund 

2020 Census Outreach and Community 
Awareness 

To operate as a Questionnaire Assistance 
Center for individuals in the LGBTQ 

community to complete the census. In 
partnership with Fresno Street Saints. 

LGBTQ+ 12/01/19 – 06/30/20 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2018 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
PHoenix Project, PSH 

Provides permanent housing through master 
leasing, operations, supportive services, and 

administration in partnership with FHA. 

Homeless 
Services 09/01/19 – 08/31/20 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2018 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
Project Home Plate, PH-RRH 

Provide rental assistance, supportive 
services, administration in partnership with 

FHA. 

Homeless 
Services 09/01/19 – 08/31/20 

Public Health Institute 
Rise-UP 

Funding to support the new LGBTQ+ center 
personnel costs. 

LGBTQ+ 08/15/19 – 09/15/20 

Public Health Institute 
Rise-UP 

Creation of an advisory board at the 
California Office of Emergency Services. 

CVAHT 08/15/19 – 09/15/20 

U.S. Department of 
Health and Human 

Services 

Basic Center Program (BCP) – COVID19 
Application submitted to support staff and 

operation costs for Sanctuary Youth Shelter 
related to COVID-19. 

Homeless 
Services 03/27/20 – 09/29/20 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2018 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
Project Hearth, PSH 

Funding for rental assistance, supportive 
services, and administration in partnership 

with FHA. 

Homeless 
Services 10/01/19 – 09/30/20 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY 2018 Continuum of Care (CoC) – 
Project Homestead, PSH 

Funding for rental assistance, supportive 
services, and administration in partnership 

with FHA. 

Homeless 
Services 10/01/19 – 09/30/20 

U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban 

Development 

FY  2018 Continuum of Care (CoC) - Project 
Rise 

Provides permanent housing through master 
leasing, operations, supportive services, and 

administration in partnership with FHA. 
 

Homeless 
Services 11/01/19 – 10/31/20 

Community Service 
Block Grant (CSBG) 

FY 2020 Community Service Block Grant 
(CSBG) 

To continue services and expand personnel 
for Resource Center. 

LGBTQ+ 01/01/20 - 12/31/20 

California Governor’s 
Office of Emergency 
Services (CalOES) 

Human Trafficking Victim Assistance Program 
Partner with five sub-awardees to provide 

safety and supportive services to victims and 
survivors. 

CVAHT 04/01/19 – 03/31/20 

County of Fresno, 
Department of 

Behavioral Health 

Multi-Agency Access Program, MAP Point 
Apply a community-screening tool and 

develop linkages for services for existing and 
LGBTQ+ 10/01/18 – 06/30/21 



new clients of Fresno EOC’s Sanctuary, WIC 
and Head Start programs. 

California Governor’s 
Office of Emergency 
Services (CalOES) 

Human Trafficking Victim Assistance Program 
Partner with five sub-awardees to provide 

safety and supportive services to victims and 
survivors. 

CVAHT 04/01/19 – 03/31/20 

City of Fresno 

Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) 
Employment Services 

To provide employment and training services 
to individuals experiencing homelessness in 

partnership with LCC. 

Homeless 
Services 02/01/20 – 06/30/21 

Slave-2-Nothing 
Foundation (In-N-Out 

Burger) 

Slave 2 Nothing Foundation 
To provide emergency housing to CVAHT 

clients. 
CVAHT 04/01/20 – 03/31/21 

 



Fresno EOC
LGBTQ+
Resource
Center

LGBTQ+ 
Q Space Pop up

Join us
The 2nd and 4th Wednesday
Starts June 23rd from 4-6pm 

We will begin virtually and move to in person 
based on Covid-19 guidelines

ZOOM ID: 937 458 8733
Funded by Fresno County DBH

Questions? Call Fresno EOC LGBTQ Resource Center 5593254527 or The Source Visalia 
(559) 429-4277 or message us on social media.

Fresno EOC
LGBTQ+
Resource
Center

LGBTQ+ 
Q Space Pop up

Join us
The 2nd and 4th Wednesday
Starts June 23rd from 4-6pm 

We will begin virtually and move to in person 
based on Covid-19 guidelines

ZOOM ID: 937 458 8733
Funded by Fresno County DBH

Questions? Call Fresno EOC LGBTQ Resource Center 5593254527 or The Source Visalia 
(559) 429-4277 or message us on social media.




